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Q1) What is the experience and current responsibilities of the current IT staff?  
 
A1) PacMtn has one .5 FTE role responsible for internal IT concerns that has been in place for less 
than 6 months. Current individual in the IT role has seven years of experience in IT and related 
fields. Responsibilities of that role bridges the gap between end users, the web developer, and the IT 
services provider in managing user account creation, user device management, software 
procurement and installations, device procurement, maintaining peripheral relationships with 
external technology-related providers (such as printers/scanners/etc.) and website maintenance. 

 
 

Q2)    Has a network performance and security assessment been done on the network in the past 
five years? If so, would it be possible to review with appropriate security references removed for 
system security’s sake? 

 
A2) There is not currently a report available. 
 

 
Q3)    Is there a current network diagram available for review? 
 
A3) There is currently no network diagram available for review, though PacMtn would prefer a 

network diagram to be available in the future. 
 

 
Q4)    Being able to see the central location and its physical/security setup would have been 

extremely helpful for the purpose of this RFP. Will the finalist/finalists be able to have an on-site 
opportunity before a final decision is made? 
 

A4)  The bidders selected for an interview will have an opportunity to see on-site facilities while 
escorted by internal IT staff. 
 
 

Q5)    Does the organization have an IT policy currently? If so, would it be possible to review? 
 
A5) There is currently no IT policy, though development of a policy as a collaborative effort between 

internal IT staff and selected service provider would be preferable. 
 
 

Q6)    What is the current refresh cycle for hardware – (servers, workstations, firewalls, etc.)? 
Industry standard 3-5 years, or longer? Brand(s) of hardware being used? 

 
A6) There is currently no standardized refresh cycle in place; hardware brands vary dependent upon 

requirements and budget when being replaced. Most hardware is PC or PC peripherals, with a 
very small number of Apple hardware.  
 
 

Q7)    How long will the current IT provider be available for questions? 
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A7) There will be a one month overlap in IT provider contracts to allow for proper handoff of 
services as needed. 
 

Q8)    Why is PacMtn making a transition in its IT management at this time? 
 
A8) PacMtn is mandated to open service provider opportunities for competitive procurement every 

few years.  
 

Q9) How many physical locations? 
 
A9) Two physical locations until January 2019, then one physical location. Various locations for use 
of remote hardware and users day to day.  
 
 
Q10) How many Physical Servers, how many Virtual? Do you use VMware or Hyper-V? 
 
A10) (x1) Physical Server running Server 2012 R2; (x2) Virtual Servers running Hyper-V 

 
 
Q11) Please confirm the number of Active Directory users 
 
A11) Azure AD users (53); Windows Server AD (28) 

 
 
Q12) Will contract be re-negotiated when Camo2Commerce program ends? 
 
A12) No. 

 
 
Q13) Do you have a vendor contract with Abila, MIP and/other line of business applications? 
 
A13) Vendor contracts with Abila for MIP and Aatrix; Adobe Creative Cloud; and IBM Kenexa Assess 
on Cloud (formerly Prove It!) 
 
 
Q14) What type of data base support is needed? 
 
A14) Database support needed for the myJOB program.  Current database housed in Sharepoint. 

 
 
Q15) How frequently will updates and upgrades need to be done and do you have a description or 
time estimate (how often) of what’s typically involved? 
 
A15) Updates and upgrades typically 3-4 per year to ensure equipment is cycled through.  A review 
of the property database is done to check the purchase dates on desktops and laptops for staff, and 
then budgetary determinations are made to replace and/or upgrade.   
 
 



IT Support Services RFP FAQs 
Updated 4/13/2018 

 

Q16) Define “other security devices” 
 
A16) “Other security devices” indicates “other security measures”.  This phrase is to envelope all 
that is necessary for maintaining the health of the network, whether that is hardware, software, 
assessments, or otherwise.   
 

 
Q17) What model of firewall, switches and routers do you have?  
 
A17) Our firewall is a Sophos XG115, the router is the Comcast Business Router (operating as a pass-
through vessel), the switch is a Cisco Catalyst 2960-S, and the server is a HP Proliant DL360 Gen9.  
 

 
Q18)What security certificates need to be maintained? 
 
A18) None to be maintained by our IT services provider.  Our Web Dev maintains our SSL 
certificates.  
 
 
Q19) The RFP lists compatibility with end users as a main criteria for selection, how will this be 
evaluated? 
 
A19) Criteria of compatibility with end users includes: availability of basic help desk support and 
process for obtaining support adequate to meet our needs; is the process for support for more 
complex issues outlined, efficient, and timely; is evidence provided to show problems are addressed 
completely and timely. 

 


